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	DATE:
	June 21, 2005

	TO:
	All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	DOCKET NO. 000475-TP-COMPLAINT BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AGAINST THRIFTY CALL, INC. REGARDING PRACTICES IN THE REPORTING OF PERCENT INTERSTATE USAGE FOR COMPENSATION FOR JURISDICTIONAL ACCESS SERVICES.




There will be an informal conference call meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time and date:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, June 28, 2005 


The purpose of this meeting is the discuss the procedural aspects of this case.  All interested persons are invited to attend.


To participate by phone, dial Suncom: 291-5510; or Non-Suncom: (850) 921-5510 on the date and at the time indicated above.

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191 or Nancy Pruitt at (850) 413-6127.
Cc: Nancy Pruitt, Sally Simmons, Denise Vandiver

I:000475mtg0628.doc

Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-












